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DEP/ EPA ASBESTOS DEMOLI TI ON AND RENOVATI ON CI VIL PENALTY POLI CY

The Clean Air Act Stationary Source Civil Penalty Policy
("General Penalty Policy") provides guidance for determ ning the
amount of civil penalties the Departnent of Environnental
Protection (DEP) will seek in pre-trial settlenment of civil
judicial actions under Section 113 (b) of the Clean Air Act ("the
Act"). In addition, the General Penalty Policy is used by the DEP
in determ ning an appropriate penalty in adm nistrative penalty
actions brought under Section 113 (d)(1) of the Act. Due to certain
uni que aspects of asbestos denolition and renovation cases, the
foll owing policy provides separate gui dance for determ ning the
gravity and econoni c benefit conmponents of the penalty. Adjustnent
factors should be treated in accordance with the General Penalty
Policy.

This policy is to be used for settlenent purposes in civil
judicial cases involving asbestos NESHAP denolition and renovation
vi ol ati ons, but the DEP retains the discretion to seek the full
statutory maxi mum penalty in all civil judicial cases which do not
settle. In addition, for adm nistrative penalty cases, the policy
is to be used in conjunction with the U S. Environnmental Protection
Agency ‘s (EPA) General Penalty Policy to determ ne an appropriate
penalty to be pled in the adm nistrative conplaint, as well as
serving as guidance for settlenent anounts in such cases. If the
Region is referring a civil action under Section 113(b) of the
Clean Air Act against a demplition or renovation source, it should
recommend a minimumcivil penalty settlenent anmount in the
referral. For admi nistrative penalty cases under Section 113
(d)(1), the Region will plead the calculated penalty inits
conplaint. In both instances, consistent with the EPA's General
Penalty Policy, the Region should determne a "prelimnary
det errence anount" by assessing an econoni ¢ benefit conponent and a
gravity conponent. This anount may then be adjusted upward or
downward by consideration of other factors, such as degree of
wi | | ful ness and/or negligence, history of nonconpliance,*ability to
pay, and litigation risk.

The "gravity" conponent should account for statutory criteria
such as the environnental harmresulting fromthe violation, the
i nportance of the requirenment to the regulatory scheme, the
duration of the violation, and the size of the violator. Since
asbestos is a hazardous air pollutant, the penalty policy generates
an appropriately high gravity factor associated with substantive
violations (i.e., failure to adhere to work practices or to prevent
vi si bl e em ssions fromwaste di sposal). Also, since notification is
essential to DEP enforcenent, a notification violation my also
warrant a high gravity conponent, except for mnor violations as
set forth in the chart for notification violations on page 15.
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! As di scussed in EPA's General Penalty Policy, history of
nonconpl i ance takes into account prior violations of all
environnental statutes. In addition, the litigation team should
consider the extent to which the gravity conponent has already been
increased for prior violations by application of this policy.

| . GRAVITY COVPONENT

The chart on pages 13-14 sets forth penalty anmobunts to be
assessed for notification and waste shipnent violations as part of
the gravity conponent of the penalty settlenment figure. A matrix
for calculating penalties for work-practice, em ssion and ot her
violations of the asbestos NESHAP al so is found on page 15.

A. Notice Violations

1. No Notice

The figures in the first line of the Notification and Waste
Shi pment Violations chart (pp. 14) apply as a general rule to
failure to notify, including those situations in which substantive
vi ol ati ons occurred and those instances in which DEP has been
unable to determne if substantive violations occurred

| f DEP does not know whet her substantive violations occurred,
addi tional information, such as confirmation of the anmount of
asbestos in the facility obtained from owners, operators, or
unsuccessful bidders, may be obtained by using Section 114 requests
for information or adm nistrative subpoenas. |If there has been a
recent purchase of the facility, there nmay have been a pre-sale
audit of environnental liabilities that m ght prove useful. Failure
to respond to such a request should be assessed an additi onal
penalty in accordance with the General Penalty Policy. The reduced
ampunts in the second line of the chart apply only if the DEP can
conclude fromits own inspection, or other reliable information,
that the source probably achieved conpliance with all substantive
requirenents.

2. Late Inconplete or Inaccurate Notice

Where notification is |late, inconplete or inaccurate, the
Regi on shoul d use the figures in the chart, but has discretion to
insert appropriate figures in circunstances not addressed in the
matri x. The inportant factor is the inpact the conpany's action has
on the DEP's ability to nonitor substantive conpliance.

B. Work-Practice Em ssion and O her Viol ati ons

Penalties for work-practice, em ssions and other violations
are based on the particular regulatory requirenents violated. The
figures on the chart (page 15) are for each day of docunented
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viol ations, and each additional day of violation in the case of
continuing violations. The total figure is the sumof the penalty
assigned to a violation of each requirenment. Apply the matrix for
each distinct violation of sub-paragraphs of the regul ation that
woul d constitute a separate claimfor relief if applicable (e.q., 8
61.145 (c)(6) (i), (ii) and {iii)).

The gravity conponent al so depends on the anount of asbestos
involved in the operation, which relates to the potential for
environnental harm associated with i nproper renoval and di sposal.
There are three categories based on the anpunt of asbestos,
expressed in "units,” a unit being the threshold for applicability
of the substantive requirenents.? If a job involves friable
asbestos on pipes and other facility conmponents, the anmounts of
i near feet and square feet should each be separately converted to
units, and the nunbers of units should be added together to arrive
at a total. Where the only information on the anount of asbestos
involved in a particular demolition or renovation is in cubic
di mensi ons (volune), 35 cubic feet is the applicability limt which
is specified in § 61.145(a)(1)(ii).

Where the facility has been reduced to rubble prior to the
i nspection, information on the ambunt of asbestos can be sought
fromthe notice, the contract for renoval or denolition,
unsuccessful bidders, depositions of the owners and operators or
mai nt enance personnel, or fromblueprints if available. The Region
may al so make use of 8 114 requests and 8 307 subpoenas to gather
i nformation regardi ng the amobunt of asbestos at the facility. If
the Region is unable to obtain specific information on the anmount
of asbestos involved at the site fromthe source, the Region should
use the maxi mumunit range for which it has adequate evidence.

VWhere there is evidence indicating that only part of a
denolition or renovation project involved inproper stripping,
renmoval , di sposal or handling, the Region may cal cul ate the nunber
of units based upon the anobunt of asbestos reasonably related to
such inproper practice. For exanple, if inproper renoval is
observed in one roomof a facility, but it is apparent that the
removal activities in the remainder of the facility are done in
full conmpliance with the NESHAP, the Region may cal cul ate the
nunber of units for the room rather than the entire facility.

C. Gravity Conponent Adj ustnents

1. Second and Subsequent Viol ations

Gravity conponents are adjusted based on whether the violation
is a first, second, or subsequent (i.e., third, fourth, fifth,
etc.) offense.® A "second” or "subsequent" violation should be
determ ned to have occurred if, after being notified of a violation
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by the | ocal agency, State or EPA at a prior denolition or
renovati on project, the owner or operator violates the Asbestos
NESHAP regul ations during

2

This applicability threshold is prescribed in 61.14S(a) (1) as

t he conbi ned ampunt of regul ated-asbestos containing materi al
(RACM on at least 80 linear neters (260 |linear feet) of pipes, or
at | east 15 square neters (160 square feet) on other facility
conponents, or at least 1 cubic nmeter (35 cubic feet) off facility
components.

8 Continuing violations are treated differently than second or
subsequent viol ations. See, Duration of Violation, below

anot her project, even if different provisions of the NESHAP are
violated. This prior notification could range fromsinply an oral
or witten warning to the filing of a judicial enforcenment action.
Such prior notification of a violation is sufficient to trigger
treatnment of any future violations as second or subsequent
violations; there is no need to have an adm ssion or judici al
determ nation of liability.

Viol ations should be treated as second or subsequent offenses
only if the new violations occur at a different time and/or a
different jobsite. Escalation of the penalty to the second or
subsequent category should not occur within the context of a single
denolition or renovation project unless the project is acconplished
in distinct phases or is unusually long in duration. Escal ati on of
the violation to the second or subsequent category is required,
even if the first violation is deemed to be "m nor".

A violation of a 8 113(a) adm nistrative order (AO wll
generally be considered a "second violation" given the | ength of
time usually taken before issuing an AO and shoul d be assessed a
separate penalty in accordance with the General Penalty Policy.

I f the case involves nultiple potential defendants and any one
of themis involved in a second or subsequent offense, the penalty
shoul d be derived based on the second or subsequent offense. In
such instance, the Governnent should try to get the prior-offending
party to pay the extra penalties attributable to this factor. (See
di scussi on bel ow on apportionnment of the penalty).

2. Duration of the Violation

The Regi on shoul d enhance the gravity conponent of the penalty
according to the chart (p. 14) to reflect the duration of the
viol ation. Where the Region has evidence of the duration of a
violation or can invoke the benefit of the presunption of
continuing violation pursuant to Section 113(e)(2) of the Act, the
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gravity conmponent of the penalty should be increased by the nunber
of additional days of violation nultiplied by the corresponding
nunmber on the chart.

In order for the presunption of continuing nonconpliance to
apply, the Act requires that the owner or operator has been
notified of the violation by EPA or the DEP and that a prim facie
showi ng can be made that the conduct or events giving rise to the
violation are |likely to have continued or recurred past the date of
notice. \When these requirenents have been net, the |ength of
violation should include the date of notice and each day thereafter
until the violator establishes the date upon which continuous
conpl i ance was achi eved.

When there is evidence of an ongoing violation and facts do
not indi cate when conpliance was achi eved, presunme the | ongest
period of nonconpliance for which there is any credi ble evidence
and cal cul ate the duration of the violation based on that date.
Thi s period should include any violations which occurred prior to
the notification date if there is evidence to support such
viol ations. However, if the violations are based upon the statutory
presunption of continuing violation, only those dates after
notification may be included. When the presunption of continuing
nonconpl i ance can be invoked and there is no evidence of
conpliance, the date of conpletion of the denolition or renovation
shoul d be used as the date of conpliance.(U.S. v. Tzavah Urban
Renewal Corp., 696 F. Supp. 1013 (D.N.J. 1988)) * Where there has
been no conpliance and the denolition or renovation activities are
ongoi ng, the penalty should be cal cul ated as of the date of the
referral and revised upon a conpletion date or the date upon which
correction of the violation occurs.

Successive violations exist at the sanme facility when there is
evi dence of violations on separate days, but no evidence (or
presunption) that the violations were continuing during the
i nterveni ng days. For exanple, where there has been nore than one
i nspection and no evidence of a continuing violation, violations
uncovered at each inspection should be cal cul ated as separate
successive violations. As discussed in Section C (1) above,
successive violations occurring at a single denolition or
renovation project will each be treated as first violations, unless
they are initially treated as second or subsequent viol ati ons based
upon a finding of prior violations at a different jobsite or
because they warrant escal ati on based upon the fact that the
current job is done in distinct phases or is unusually long in
duration. The chart on page 16 reflects that additional days of
violation for which there is inspection evidence are assessed the
full substantive penalty anount while additional days based upon
t he presunption of continuing violation are assessed only ten
percent of the substantive penalty per day.
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Since asbestos projects are usually short-Ilived, any
correction of substantive violations nust be pronpt to be
effective. Therefore, DEP expects that work practice violations
brought to the attention of an owner or operator will be corrected
pronptly, thus ending the presunption of continuing violation. This
correction should not be a mtigating factor, rather this policy
recogni zes that the failure to pronptly correct the environnental
harm and the attendant human health risk inplicitly increases the
gravity of the violation. In particularly egregi ous cases the
Regi on shoul d consi der enhancing the penalty based on the factors
set forth in the General Penalty Policy.

3. Size of the Violator

An increase in the gravity conponent based upon the size of
the violator's business should be cal culated in accordance with the
General Penalty Policy. Where there are nultiple defendants, the
Regi on has discretion to base the size of the violator calculation

*  The court in Tzavah held that for purposes of asbestos NESHAP

requirenents, a denolition or renovation project has not been
conpleted until the NESHAP has been conplied with and all asbestos
wast e has been properly disposed. 696 F. Supp. at 1019.

on any one or all of the defendants' assets. The Regi on may choose
to use the size of the nore cul pabl e defendant if such
determination is warranted by the facts of the case or it nmay
choose to cal cul ate each defendant's size separately and apportion
this part of the penalty (see discussion of apportionnent bel ow).

I'1. ECONOM C BENEFI T COVPONENT

Thi s conmponent is a neasure of the econom c benefit accruing
to the operator (usually a contractor), the facility owner, or
both, as a result of nonconpliance with the asbestos regul ati ons.

I nf ormati on on actual econom c benefit should be used if avail able.
It is difficult to determ ne actual econom c benefit, but a

conpari son of unsuccessful bids with the successful bid may provide
an initial point of departure. A conparison of the operator's
actual expenses with the contract price is another indicator. In

t he absence of reliable information regardi ng a defendant's act ual
expenses, the attached chart provides figures which my be used as
a "rule of thunb" to determ ne the costs of stripping, renoving,

di sposi ng of and handling asbestos in conpliance with 8§ 61.145(c)
and 861.150. The figures are based on rough cost estimtes of
asbestos renoval nationwi de. |If any portion of the job is done in
conpliance, the econom c benefit should be based only on the
asbestos inproperly handled. It should be assuned, unless there is
convi ncing evidence to the contrary, that all stripping, renoval,
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di sposal and handl i ng was done inproperly if such inproper
practices are observed by the inspector.

I11. APPORTI ONMVENT OF THE PENALTY

This policy is intended to yield a m ninmum settl enment penalty
figure for the case as a whole. In many cases, nore than one
contractor and/or the facility owner will be nanmed as defendants.

I n such instances, the DEP should generally take the position of
seeking a sumfor the case as a whole, which the nultiple

def endants can all ocate anong thensel ves as they wish. On the other
hand, if one party is particularly deserving of punishment so as to
deter future violations, separate settlenents nay ensure that the
of fendi ng party pays the appropriate penalty.

It is not necessary in applying this penalty policy to
al l ocate the econonic benefit to each of the parties precisely. The
total benefit accruing to the parties should be used for this
conponent. Depending on the circunstances, the econom ¢ benefit may
actually be split anong the parties in any conbination. For
exanple, if the contractor charges the owner fair market val ue for
conpliance with asbestos renoval requirenments and fails to conply,
the contractor has derived an econom c benefit and the owner has
not. If the contractor underbids because it does not factor in
conpliance with asbestos requirenents, the facility owner has
realized the full amount of the financial savings. (In such an
instance, the contractor may have al so received a benefit which is
harder to quantify - obtaining the contract by virtue of the | ow
bid.)

There are circunstances in which the DEP may try to influence
apportionment of the penalty. For exanple, if one party is a second
of fender, the DEP nay try to assure that such party pays the
portion of the penalty attributable to the second offense. If one
party is known to have realized all or nobst of the economc
benefit, that party may be asked to pay for that anount. O her
circunmstances may arise in which one party appears nore cul pabl e
t han others. We realize, however, that it may be inpractical to
dictate allocation of the penalties in negotiating a settl enment
with nultiple defendants. The DEP shoul d therefore adopt a single
“bottom |l ine" sumfor the case and should not reject a settlenent
which neets the bottomline because of the way the anount is
apportioned.

Apportionnment of the penalty in a nulti-defendant case nmay be
required if one party is willing to settle and others are not. In
such circunmstances, the DEP should take the position that if
certain portions of the penalty are attributable to such party
(such as econom c benefit or second offense), that party should pay
t hose ampbunts and a reasonabl e portion of the anounts not directly
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assigned to any single party. However, the DEP should al so be

flexi ble enough to mtigate the penalty for cooperativeness in
accordance with the General Penalty Policy. If a case is settled as
to one defendant, a penalty not |ess than the bal ance of the
settlenment figure for the case as a whole should be sought fromthe
remai ni ng def endants. This remai nder can be adjusted upward, in
accordance with the general Civil Penalty Policy, if the
circunstances warrant it. O course, the case can also be litigated
agai nst the remaini ng defendants for the maxi nrum attai nabl e
penalty. In order to assure that the full penalty anount can be
coll ected fromseparate settlenents, it is recomended that the
litigation team use ABEL cal cul ati ons, tax returns, audited
financial statenments and other reliable financial docunents for al
def endants prior to making settlenment offers.

| V. OTHER CONSI DERATI ONS

The policy seeks substantial penalties for substantive
violations and repeat violations. Penalties should generally be
sought for all violations which fit these categories. |If a conpany
knowi ngly violates the regulations, particularly if the violations
are severe or the conpany has a prior history of violations, the
Regi on should consider initiating a crimnal enforcenment action.

The best way to prevent future violations of notice and work
practice requirements is to ensure that managenent procedures and
training prograns are in place to maintain conpliance. Such
injunctive relief, in the nature of environmental auditing and
conpliance certification or internal asbestos control programs, are
desirable provisions to include in consent decrees settling
asbestos viol ati ons.

V. EXAMPLES
Fol |l owing are two exanpl es of application of this policy®.

Exanple 1 (This exanple illustrates cal cul ations

i nvol vi ng proof of continuing violations based
on the i nferences drawn fromthe
evi dence)

XYZ Associates hires Anerica's Best Denolition Contractors to
denol i sh a dil api dat ed abandoned buil di ng contai ning 1300 |inear
feet of pipe covered with friable asbestos, and 1600 square feet of
siding and roofing sprayed with asbestos. Neither conpany notifies
EPA or State officials prior to comencing denolition of the
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bui I di ng on Novenber 1. Tipped off by a citizen conplaint, DEP
inspects the site on Novenber 5 and finds that the contractor has
not been wetting the suspected asbestos renmoved fromthe buil ding,
in violation of 40 C.F. R 8 61.145(c)(3). In addition, the
contractor has piled dry asbestos waste material on a plastic sheet
in the work area pending its disposal, in violation of 40 CF.R 8§
61.14S(c)(6)(i). There is no evidence of any visible em ssions from
this pile. During the inspection, the site supervisor professes
conpl ete ignorance of asbestos NESHAP requi renents. An enpl oyee
tells the inspector that workers were never told the material on-
site contained asbestos and states "since this job began we' ve just
been scraping the pipe coverings off with our hamers." The

i nspect or observes there is no water at the site. The inspector

t akes sanpl es and sends themto an EPA approved | ab which | ater
confirms that the material is asbestos. Work is stopped until the
next day when a water tank truck is brought to the facility for use
in wetting during renoval and storage.

On Novenber 12 the inspector returns to the site only to find
that the workers are dry stripping the siding and roofing because
the water supply had been exhausted and the tank truck renpoved. A
wor ker reports that the water supply had | asted four days before it
ran out at the close of the Novenber 9 work day. The inspector
observes a new pile of dry asbestos containing debris in tall grass
at the back of the property. Unlike the pile observed inside the
facility during the first inspection, this pile is presumed to have
produced visible em ssions. At the time of the second inspection
75% of the asbestos had been renoved fromthe building 50% of which
is deened to have been inproperly renpved®.

®  The exanples are intended to illustrate application of the

civil penalty policy. For purposes of this policy, any crim nal
conduct that may be inplied in the exanples hasbeen ignored. Of
course, in appropriate cases, prosecution for crimnal violations
shoul d be pursued through appropriate channels.

® America's Best conpleted 75% of the work over a 12 day peri od.
For 4 of the 12 days (Nov.6-9) there is evidence that water was
used and asbestos properly handl ed. Assune that equal anounts of
asbestos were renoved each day. Thus, 50% of the asbestos was
properly renoved (25% by America's Best, 25% by the new
contractor.)

After discussion with DEP officials, work is halted at the site and
XYZ Associ ates hires another contractor to properly dispose of the
asbestos wastes and to renove the remaining 25% of the asbestos in
conpliance with the asbestos NESHAP. The new contractor conpletes
di sposal of the illegal waste pile on Novenber 18.

Nei t her XYZ Associ ates nor Anerica' s Best Denolition
Contractors has ever been cited for asbestos violations by EPA or
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the State. Both conpani es have assets of approximtely
$5, 000, 000. 00 and have sufficient resources to pay a substanti al
penal ty.

The defendants committed the foll owi ng violations: one
violation of the notice provision (8 61.145(b)(1)); one violation
for failure to wet during stripping (861.145(c)(3)) and failure to
keep wet until disposal (8 61.145(c)(6)(i)), each detected at the
first inspection and lasting a duration of five days (Nov. 15); a
second separate dry stripping violation (8 61.145(c)(3)), observed
at the second inspection and lasting for three days (Nov. 10-12);
an i nproper disposal violation (8 61.150(b)), discovered during the
second inspection, lasting a duration of nine days (the violation
began on Novenber 10 and continued to Novenber 18 per Tzavah) and a
vi si bl e em ssions violation (861.150(a)) discovered during the
second inspection, lasting a duration of seven days (Nov. 12-18).
Thus, the defendants are liable for a statutory maxi num of $750, 000
(29 days of work practice violations x $25,000 (statutory maxi mum
Penal ty per day of each separate substantive violation) + $25,000
for the notice violation = $750, 000).

The penalty is computed as foll ows:

Gravity Conponent

Notice violation, 8§ 61.145(hb)
(first tinme) $15, 000

--First Inspection Violations

Violation of 8§ 61.145(c)(3)
(10 + 5 = 15 units of asbestos) (1 x $10,000) $10, 000

Addi ti onal days of violation)
($1, 000 x 4 days of violations) $ 4,000

Violation of 8 61.145(c)(6) (i)
(1 x $10, 000) $10, 000

Addi ti onal days of violation
($l,000 x 4 days of violations) $ 4,000

" Arguably, for purposes of calculating the statutory maxi num the

notice violation can be construed to have |lasted at |east until the
EPA or DEP has actual notice of the denolition (or renovation, as
t he case may be).

-- Second I nspection Violations

New vi ol ation of 8§ 61.145(c) (3)
(1 x $10, 000) $10, 000
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$129,

Addi ti onal days of violation
($1,000 x 2 days of violations)

Vi ol ati on of 861.150(a)
(1 x $10, 000)

Addi ti onal days of violation
($1,000 x 6 days of violations)

Violation of 8§ 61.150(b)
(1 x $10, 000)

Addi ti onal days of violation
($1, 000 x 8 days of violations)

-- Size of Violator
(size of both defendants conbi ned)

Total Gravity Conponent
000

Econom ¢ Benefit Conponent

$20/sq. foot x 1600 sq. feet
$20/1inear foot x 1300 linear feet

$58, 000 x 50%
(% of asbestos inproperly handl ed)

29, 000

$158,

Prelimnary Deterrence Amount
000

Adj ustnment factors - No adj ustnment

for pronpt correction of environnmental

probl em because that is what the
defendant is supposed to do.

M ni mum Penalty settl enent anmount

$158.

000

+

$ 2,000

$10, 000

$ 6,000

$10, 000

$ 8,000
$109, 000

$20, 000

$32, 000
26, 000
$58, 000

Koz

NOTE: |If the statutory maxi mum had been smaller than this

sum then the m ni num penalty would have to be adjusted
accordingly. Also, for the dry stripping violations,
addi ti onal days were added for the period between the two

i nspections because there was no evidence that the dry
stripping had continued in the interimperiod.
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Exanple 2 (This exanple illustrates cal cul ati ons

i nvol vi ng proof of continuing violations
based on the statutory inference drawn
fromthe notice of vi ol ation)

Consol i dated Congl onerates, Inc. hires Bert and Ernie's
Trucki ng Conpany to denolish a building which contains 1,000
i near feet of friable asbestos on pipes. Neither party gives
notice to EPA or to the state prior to comrencenment of denolition.
A DEP inspector acting on a tip, visits the site on April 1, the
first day of the building denplition. During the inspection he
observes workers renoving pipe coverings dry. Further inquiry
reveals there is no water available on site. He also finds a | arge
uncont ai ned pile of what appears to be dry asbestos-contai ni ng
waste material at the bottom of an embankment behind the buil ding.
He takes sanples and issues an oral notice of violation citing to
40 C.F.R. 88 61.145(c)(3) (dry renoval), 61.145(c)(6)(i) (failure
to keep wet until disposal), and 61.150(a) (visible emnssions)?,
and gives the job supervisor a copy of the asbestos NESHAP. Test
results confirmthe sanples contain a substantial percentage of
asbest os.

On April 12, the inspector receives information froma reliable
source that the pile of dry asbestos debris has not been properly
di sposed of and there is still no access to water at the facility.
This informati on supports a new violation of 861.150(b) (i nproper
di sposal ). The inspector revisits the site on April 22 and

determ nes that the waste pile has been renoved. A representative
of Consol i dated Congl onerates, Inc. gives the inspector docunments
show ng that actual work at the denmplition site concluded on Apri
17, but the contractor cannot docunment when the debris pile was
renoved. Thus, there are at |east 61 days of violation (17 days of
dry renmoval in violation of 8 61.145(c)(3) 22 days of failure to
keep wet until disposal in violation of 861.145(c)(6)(i), 11 days
of visible em ssions in violation of 861.150(a) and 11 days of

i mproper disposal in violation of 8 61.150(b)) tinmes $25, 000 per
day, plus $25,000 for the notice violation®, or a statutory maxi mum
of $1, 550, 000.

Consol i dated Congl onmerates is a corporation with assets of
over $100 mllion and annual sales in excess of $10 mllion. Bert
and Ernie's Trucking is a limted partnership of two brothers who
own tow trucks and have | ess than $2S,000 worth of business each
year. This contract was for $50,000. Bert and Ernie's was once
previously cited by the State Department of Environnental
Protection for violations of asbestos regulations. As a result. al
violations are deened to be second viol ati ons.
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® Regardl ess of whether the inspector observes emissions of
asbestos during a site inspection, where there is circunstanti al
evi dence (such as uncontai ned, dry asbestos pil es outside), that
supports a conclusion that visible em ssions were present, the
Regi on has discretion to include this violation.

® See footnote 3.

The penalty is conputed as foll ows:

Gravity conponent

No notice (2nd viol ation) $ 20, 000

Violation of 861.145(c)(3)
(approx. 3.85 units)
(second viol ation) $ 15, 000

Addi ti onal days of violation
(per presunption) (16 x $1,500) $ 24,000

Violation of 861.145(c)(6)(i) $ 15, 000
(second viol ation)

Addi ti onal days of violation
(per presunption) (21 x $1,500) $ 31,500

Viol ati on of 8§61.150(a) $ 15, 000
(second vi ol ati on)

Addi ti onal days of violation
(per presunption) (10 x $1,500) $ 15,000

Vi ol ati on of 861.150(b)
(second viol ati on) $ 15, 000

Addi ti onal days of violation
(per presunption) (10 x $1, 500) $ 15. 000
$180. 500

Si ze of Violator $ 2,000
(based on Bert and Ernie's size only)

Total Gravity Conponent
$182. 500

Econom ¢ Benefit Conponent
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$20/1inear foot x-1,000 linear feet $
20, 000

Prelimnary Deterrence Amount
$202, 500

Adj ustment factors - 10% i ncrease for

wi | | ful ness $
18, 250

M ni mum Settl ement Penalty Anmount
$220, 750

NOTE: Since this exanple assunes there was a proper factual basis
for invoking the statutory presunption of continuing nonconpliance,
the duration of the 861.150(a) visible em ssions and 8§ 61. 150(b)

di sposal violation runs to April 21 and the 861.145(c)(3) dry
renmpval violation runs to April 17, the | ongest periods for which
nonconpl i ance can be presuned.

Apportionnent of the Penalty

The cal cul ation of the gravity conmponent of the penalty in
this case reflects a $5,000 increase in the notice penalty and a
$48, 500 increase in the penalty for substantive violations because
it involves a second violation by the contractor. Odinarily, the
DEP should try to get Bert and Ernie's to pay at |east these
addi ti onal penalty anmounts. However, Consolidated Congl onmerate's
financial size conpared to the contractor's may dictate that
Consol i dated pay nost of the penalty.

Notification and Waste Shi pment Record Vi ol ations

Notification Violations 1st Violation 2nd Vi ol ation Subsequent
No notice $15, 000 $20, 000 $25, 000
No notice but probable $ 5,000 $15, 000 $25, 000

substantive conpliance

Late, Inconplete or I naccurate notice.

For each notice, select the single |largest dollar figure that
applies fromthe following table. These violations are assessed a
one-time penalty except for waste shipment vehicle marking which
shoul d be assessed a penalty per day of shipnment. Add the dollar
figures for each notice or waste shipnent violation:

Notice submtted after asbestos renpval $15, 000
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conpl eted tantamunt to no notice.

Notice | acks both job | ocation and asbestos
renoval starting and conpletion dates.

Notice subnmtted while asbestos renoval.
IS in progress

Notice | acks either job location or asbestos renpval
starting and conpl etion dates.

Failure to update notice when amobunt of asbestos
changes by at | east 20%

Failure to provide tel ephone and witten notice when
start date changes

Notice | acks either asbestos renoval starting or
conpl eti on dates, but not both.

Amount of asbestos in notice is mssing, inproperly
di mensi oned, or for multiple facilities.

Noti ce | acks any other required information.

Notice submtted late, but still prior to
asbestos renoval starting date.

WAst e Shi pnent Vi ol ati ons

Failure to maintain records which
precl udes discovery of waste disposal activity

Failure to maintain records but other information
regardi ng waste di sposal avail abl e

Failure to mark waste transport vehicles during

4, 000

2,000

2,000

2,000

2,000

1, 000

500

200

200

2,000

1, 000

1, 000

| oadi ng and unl oadi ng (assess for each day of shipnent)

Wor k- Practice, Em ssion and Ot her Violations

Gravity Conponent

Total amount of Each add. Each add. Each add.
ashestos invol ved First day of Second day of subsequent day of
in the operation violation violation violation violation violations violation
< or =10 units $ 5,000 $ 500 $15, 000 $ 1,500 $25, 000 $ 2,500
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> 10 units but $10, 000 $ 1,000 $20, 000 $ 2,000 $25, 000 $ 2,500
< or =50 units

> 50 units $15, 000 $ 1,500 $25, 000 $ 2,500 $25, 000 $ 2,000

Unit = 260 linear feet, 160 square feet or 35 cubic feet - if nore
t han one is involved, convert each anpunt to units and add together

Apply matrix separately to each violation of 861.145(a) and each
sub- paragraph of 8§ 61.145(c) and 8§ 61. 150, except 861.150(d) (waste
shi pment records) which is treated as a one tine violation and

861. 150(c) (vehicle marking) (see chart on pages 15-16); calcul ate
addi ti onal days of violation, when applicable, for each

sub- paragraph - add together

Benefit Conponent

For asbestos on pipes or other facility conmponents:

$20 per linear, square or cubic foot of asbestos for any
subst antive viol ation.
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